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NORTHERN STATES POWEN COMPANY
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April 25,

Dr. Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reasctor Licensing
United f_v‘ates Atomi ¢ fhevpy ﬁnLr"'“lﬁ.leL“r'
.\'agmngfu' 25 Di G :

Dear Dr, Morris:
MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATI NG PLANT

Docket No, 50-263 License No, [PR-22
Repcerting of Dcourrences

Three zonditions have occurred recently at the Monticello Nuclesr Gererating Plant
which we are reporting to your office 1n accordance with Section 6.6.C of

the Technical Specifications, The Region !l Compliance Office has been notified
of these ocourrences,

On March 25, 1972, the B Locp of the RHR Service Water System

was started for a test. The service water regulating valve
(CV=1729) was observed to be fully open while the shell to tube
differential pressure controller was calling for the valve to

be fully closed, This valve and contro]l system is designed to
maintain the service water pressure in the heat exchanger tubes
above the pressure of the waler in the shell of the heat exchanger.,
This differential prevents primary water from leaking into the
service water in the event of a tube leak, The electronic to
preumatic transducer (E/P) was found to have been recalibrated
on March 18, 1972, as a direct instead of a reverse acting
insirument, Administrative procedures which require functional
testing of systems or components prior to their return to
service after maintenance were not followed., The cause of the
miscalibration was traced o incorrect calibration records which
indicated that the E/P was a direct acting instrument,

't should be noted that the ability of the B Loop of the RHR
system to perform its required containment cooling function
was not affected by the error.

The following corrective action has been taken:

a) The E/P was recalibrated and proper performance was
verifiad by a functional test,
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